City of Seattle Request for Proposal-OEM-3293
Addendum 

Updated on: 8/06/2014

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal OEM-3293 titled Emergency Notification & Alerting System released on 7/23/2014.  The due date and time for responses is 8/20/2014, 4:00pm (PST).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	7/29/2014
	8/06/2014
	What is the current system that the City uses?


	The City’s primary Community Notification System (CNS) operates on products supplied by Cassidian Communicator NXT.

AlertSense (MyStateUSA) is also utilized on a limited basis by two City departments. 


	

	2
	7/29/2014
	8/06/2014
	What is the annual cost of the current system?


	The Cassidia notification system has run primarily as system software residing in the City data centre, administered by the Department of Information Technology.  The annual operating costs including software licensing, leased lines and data center are approximately $72K.   Ongoing internal support and development labor costs across city organizations to support the system are not available. 


	

	3
	7/29/2014
	8/06/2014
	The RFP indicates that “8 other departments” would like to be involved. Can you list the other departments?


	The departments participating in this effort include:

· Seattle Public Utilities (SPU)

· Seattle City Light (SCL)

· Seattle Fire Department (SFD)

· Seattle Police Department (SPD)

· Seattle Department of Transportation (SDOT)

· Parks and Recreation

· Information Technology (DoIT)

· Finance and Administrative Services (FAS)


	

	4
	7/29/2014
	8/06/2014
	Regarding Mandatory Requirement #8 

Associate recipient notifications to multiple locations (e.g., a phone number can be tied to several properties; an email address can be associated with different areas).

Q:  Is this requirement specifying that a “many to many” relationship be supported so that different locations can have different contact preferences (notify via cell phone for vacation cabin, business phone for business location, home email for home address).


	Yes, this is correct.


	

	5
	7/29/2014
	8/06/2014
	Regarding Mandatory Requirement #9

Validate system and recipient addresses against the City’s master address file and discrete address point file via API.

We understand that the City will provide an API that the notification system will use to validate addresses, is this correct? If so, we will need API specification.


	This requirement asks for the capability to validate via API. As long as the bid system can perform validation through an API, the system meets the City’s requirement. Identifying the API specification and developing the integration will occur in implementation.


	

	6
	7/29/2014
	8/06/2014
	Regarding Mandatory Requirement #10

Support multiple addresses for the same entity/building.

Can you elaborate on the notification/alerting workflows involving buildings, building occupants, and addresses of recipients?


	This requirement applies to very large buildings that may use multiple addresses and contact methods. Ideally, the bid system would be able to work with a single building address as well as occupant addresses within the building.

The system should know which tenants reside on specific floors or in specific locations within a building – and how to contact them. Another example might be an oil train fire that requires the City to notify all buildings along the affected railroad tracks. Some buildings may make use of a single contact point while other buildings may have multiple tenants that require separate notifications. 

The system should be able to support all of these scenarios.


	

	7
	
	8/06/2014
	Regarding Mandatory Requirement #44

Use built-in, specialized fonts for writing in other languages.

Q:  We need specific workflow examples which incorporate the utilization of specialized fonts.

For example, if the notification is being dispatched via Email, what is the requirement for composing and viewing the message content and how is that message to be viewed by the recipient.

What channels (Email, SMS, Social Media, etc.) are required to support specialized fonts?


	Ultimately, the City is best served by a system that can use specialized fonts in as many communication mediums as possible. However, the City understands that some communication mediums (e.g., SMS, social media) may not support specialized fonts. As another example, plain text email doesn’t support specialized fonts but HTML email can support them.

If the bid system supports crafting messages with specialized fonts (whether or not the communication medium supports them), then the system meets the City’s requirement. 


	

	8
	7/29/2014
	8/06/2014
	Regarding Mandatory Requirement #45

Facilitate connections to other systems/data sources via non-proprietary APIs for accessing dynamic contact information prior to sending a notification.

Q: What APIs are required? Is the notification system being requested to expose APIs for external systems to connect to or will the notification system be required to connect to external system APIs? 

Will you provide an example workflow which incorporates this API utilization?
	The specific API is unimportant at this stage. This requirement asks for the capability to dynamically ask for and receive contact information before sending a notification. This capability is useful for data sources that change frequently and reside outside of the system. For example, the City may wish to notify all utility customers in the City. Rather than relying on contact information contained within the system, the message creator may wish to utilize an API with SPU’s utility customer database to request current contact information. The data should then come across, populate the notification, and be approved for sending.
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